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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The John Field House is situated on a sloping site at the corner of Fortune and Reed 
Streets in Columbia (see photo 1). The Adair County Courthouse is two blocks northeast, 
and the house now faces a largely commercialized area.

Erected in 1812 by the local craftsmen, James and Benjamin McDowell, this Federal 
two-and-one-half-story residence is constructed of brick laid in Flemish bond on the 
front and sides; common bond on the rear. The front facade of five bays faces 
northwest, and has a rather delicate frontispiece with pilasters, a keystone arch and 
cornice framing the centered entrance (see photo 2).

All windows are sash with six-over-six panes. These have wooden lintels at their 
sills and heads, with flat brick arches above. On either side are restrained eaves 
and a chimney built into the wall; that on the west is centered while that on the 
east is not. As a result, a garret window occupies the peak of the latter gable (see 
photo 3), but the garret window in the former is to the chimney's side.

The brick portion was separated from later frame additions to the rear by an open 
porch with brick flooring. This has been enclosed, transforming the over-all shape of 
the appendages into an "L M .

The interior of the original section features a central hall flanked by a large drawing 
room on the west and a parlor and dining room on the east (see floor plan). At the 
rear of the hall is an open dog-leg staircase (see photo 4) having slender cherry newels 
and a decoratively carved stringer. A second approach to the upper level is by an 
enclosed quarter-turn with winders staircase off the dining room.

The Federal mantels were later replaced with chaste examples of the Greek Revival 
mode (see photos 5 and 6). Original interior woodwork maintained includes chair- 
railing, low baseboards, and paneled door jambs (see photo 7), along with yellow 
poplar flooring throughout. At present, the structure is in fair condition.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The John Field House, occupying a prominent location on the corner of East Fortune 
and Reed Streets in Columbia, is the finest remaining Federal house in the town. 
The residence also attains significance by having played an important role in the 
history of Columbia, and by having been built for one of the town's leading citizens.

John Field was born in Bedford County, Virginia, and was the stepson of John Hurt, 
a Revolutionary War veteran and an early pioneer of what is now Adair County. 
Field owned a general store on the corner of Jamestown Street and the Town Square, 
and owned half interest in a nail factory. These business interests were quite 
successful, and Field was reputed to have been among the wealthiest men in the 
area. In addition, he served as Adair County's first jailor.

In 1812, Field employed two local master craftsmen, James and Benjamin McDowell, 
to construct a substantial residence on lot 76, one of the most desirable locations in 
Columbia due to its proximity to the Town Square. The product is a rather fine 
Federal house of brick laid in Flemish bond on the front and sides. The openings 
of the main facade are well proportioned, and the entrance is given a refined air 
with its attractive frontispiece.

John Marshall Clemens, father of the famed writer Samuel Clemens, boarded with 
the Fields and practiced law in the second floor's hall. In 1836, he married Jane 
Lampton of Columbia, and this was their home for two years. Jane Clemens' 
biographer recorded that Jane thought the Field House to be the handsomest place in 
town.l A biographer of Samuel Clemens reiterates this assertion by stating that 
this was undoubtedly "the handsomest of the dwellings in which they /pie Clemens/ 
lived, during a quarter century of steadily waning fortunes."2

After the Fields' deaths, the house became the residence of the Reverend David Page, 
a Presbyterian minister who came to Columbia to serve as President of the Columbia 
College (est. 1836). This institution was an outgrowth of the former Robertson 
Academy (est. 1812), the first school in Columbia. For several years, Reverend 
Page's wife, Hannah, taught the college's Girls Department in the large drawing
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room on the first floor. The school later moved to a more permanent location, and 
the Field House has since been used continuously as a private residence. Frame 
appendages have been added to the rear, but the front facade and the exterior side 
walls remain unaltered.

Rachel Varbel, Jane Clemens (Garden City, New Jersey, Doubleday and Co., 
1964), p. 83.

2Dixon Wecter, Sam Clemens of Hannibal (Boston, Houghton Mifflin Co., 1952), p. 29.
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No scale

A Drawing room
B Parlor
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Map 4. First-floor plan.
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Early Columbia. Ruth Paul Burdette,
Privately printed 1975.
Mapj.
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The John Field House is situated on a sloping site at the corner of Fortune and Reed 
Streets in Columbia (see photo 1). The Adair County Courthouse is two blocks northeast, 
and the house now faces a largely commercialized area.

Erected in 1812 by the local craftsmen, James and Benjamin McDowell, this Federal 
two-and-one-half-story residence is constructed of brick laid in Flemish bond on the 
front and sides; common bond on the rear. The front facade of five bays faces 
northwest, and has a rather delicate frontispiece with pilasters, a keystone arch and 
cornice framing the centered entrance (see photo 2).

All windows are sash with six-over-six panes. These have wooden lintels at their 
sills and heads, with flat brick arches above. On either side are restrained eaves 
and a chimney built into the wall; that on the west is centered while that on the 
east is not. As a result, a garret window occupies the peak of the latter gable (see 
photo 3), but the garret window in the former is to the chimney's side.

The brick portion was separated from later frame additions to the rear by an open 
porch with brick flooring. This has been enclosed, transforming the over-all shape of 
the appendages into an "L M .

The interior of the original section features a central hall flanked by a large drawing 
room on the west and a parlor and dining room on the east (see floor plan). At the 
rear of the hall is an open dog-leg staircase (see photo 4) having slender cherry newels 
and a decoratively carved stringer. A second approach to the upper level is by an 
enclosed quarter-turn with winders staircase off the dining room.

The Federal mantels were later replaced with chaste examples of the Greek Revival 
mode (see photos 5 and 6). Original interior woodwork maintained includes chair- 
railing, low baseboards, and paneled door jambs (see photo 7), along with yellow 
poplar flooring throughout. At present, the structure is in fair condition.
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The John Field House, occupying a prominent location on the corner of East Fortune 
and Reed Streets in Columbia, is the finest remaining Federal house in the town. 
The residence also attains significance by having played an important role in the 
history of Columbia, and by having been built for one of the town's leading citizens.

John Field was born in Bedford County, Virginia, and was the stepson of John Hurt, 
a Revolutionary War veteran and an early pioneer of what is now Adair County. 
Field owned a general store on the corner of Jamestown Street and the Town Square, 
and owned half interest in a nail factory. These business interests were quite 
successful, and Field was reputed to have been among the wealthiest men in the 
area. In addition, he served as Adair County's first jailor.

In 1812, Field employed two local master craftsmen, James and Benjamin McDowell, 
to construct a substantial residence on lot 76, one of the most desirable locations in 
Columbia due to its proximity to the Town Square. The product is a rather fine 
Federal house of brick laid in Flemish bond on the front and sides. The openings 
of the main facade are well proportioned, and the entrance is given a refined air 
with its attractive frontispiece.

John Marshall Clemens, father of the famed writer Samuel Clemens, boarded with 
the Fields and practiced law in the second floor's hall. In 1836, he married Jane 
Lampton of Columbia, and this was their home for two years. Jane Clemens' 
biographer recorded that Jane thought the Field House to be the handsomest place in 
town.l A biographer of Samuel Clemens reiterates this assertion by stating that 
this was undoubtedly "the handsomest of the dwellings in which they /pie Clemens/ 
lived, during a quarter century of steadily waning fortunes."2

After the Fields' deaths, the house became the residence of the Reverend David Page, 
a Presbyterian minister who came to Columbia to serve as President of the Columbia 
College (est. 1836). This institution was an outgrowth of the former Robertson 
Academy (est. 1812), the first school in Columbia. For several years, Reverend 
Page's wife, Hannah, taught the college's Girls Department in the large drawing
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room on the first floor. The school later moved to a more permanent location, and 
the Field House has since been used continuously as a private residence. Frame 
appendages have been added to the rear, but the front facade and the exterior side 
walls remain unaltered.

Rachel Varbel, Jane Clemens (Garden City, New Jersey, Doubleday and Co., 
1964), p. 83.
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